
Ancient Monuments in this township 

1926 List 

TORVER 

Ring-mound, stone circle and cairns on Bleaberry Haws (H. S. Cowper, o.s. ix, 499) with 

interments, flints, etc. (ibid., 502) ; the stone circle with a cobble pavement 

(Archæologia, liii). 

Ring-mound on Hare crags; traces of interment found by Rev.R. D. Ellwood.  

Ring-mound c. 200 yds. S.W. of Torver beck enclosure (see CHURCH CONISTON)  

Cairns N. and S. of Ashgill beck; on Greenrigg bank above Southerstead, and N.W. of 

Stable Harvey (o.s. iii, 254). 

Dyke, Bleaberry Haws (H. S. Cowper, o.s. ix, 499). 

Church,  

(a) 1538; rebuilt 1849 and 1884, now St. Luke's (o.s. xiv, 439) 

(b) Baptist chapel, Sunnybank, 1678 (H. S. Cowper, Hawkshead, 122) ; rebuilt ? 1875. 

Domestic; "Pack-saddle Inn," ruins, stone of 1704 and outside gallery (B.N.F.C. xvii, i3i). 

Bloomeries: 

(a) Knapping tree and mouth of Moor Gill (Rev. T. Ellwood, o.s. viii, 86).  

(b) Harrison coppice (o.s. xv, 222). 

Old coalpits between Tranearth and Walna scar (O.M.). 

Old road over Walna scar. Torver  

Bridge: "New bridge " on Brasier's map of 1745. 

Find:  stone hammer (o.s. ix, 203) 

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries (36 in total – though there may 

be some overlap with other townships).  

https://www.pastscape.org.uk/SearchResults.aspx?rational=q&criteria=torver&search=ALL&sort=4&recordsperpage=10

